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INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:  The Copy Lawyer LLC 

      6037 Perrier Street 

   New Orleans, LA 70118 

 

   Asper Construction & Development Group, LLC 

   2600 General Pershing St,  

New Orleans, LA 70115 

    

FROM:   Nicholas Kindel, Zoning Administrator 

      Department of Safety & Permits 

    1300 Perdido St., Rm. 7W03 

 

DATE:     Monday, May 8, 2023 

 

RE:    22-28038-RNVN at 1225 Fern St 

 

A Stop Work Order has been issued for this permit and the permit has been 

rescinded. According to photographs, a portion of the second story of the rear of the 

structure was added onto. This increased the floor area of the structure, which 

requires approval of a conditional use. None of this information was included in the 

permit scope of work or in the submitted plans, so this permit is being rescinded for 

material misrepresentation. A new building permit is required and a conditional use 

approval will be required before a permit can be issued. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


